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Regional Administrator 

Division of Nuclear Material Safety 

Nuclear Materials Safety Branch 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I 

475 Allendale Road 

King ofPrussia, P A 19406-1415 


030J1ti55' 
--..NRC license # 19-31242-01 w 
CD 

Change of Office Manager 

Salvatore V. Fiorentino is no longer managing the office located at 5112 Pegasus Court, 
suite S, Frederick, Maryland 21704 that holds an NRC license #19-31242-01. Jeffery A. 
McGregor as of July 15, 2011 is the person managing this location. 

Sincerely, 
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,(~t;A:1 7;~4 
Edward Dorsey, RSO 
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This is to acknow ~ge the receipt of YOU8pPlicatiOn dated 

I 1" 0, and to inform you that the initial processing which 

includes an admin.lstra!ive re+.w;~beeze(Q":3 { ~ tt ~ -() ( ) 
00 Theti~;tJ ~i~tiv~ omissions. Your application was assigned to a 

technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional information. 

o Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number 575~~ 

When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. 

You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 


NRC FORM 532 (RI) Sincerely, 

(6-96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader 



